
 
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

          Agenda Item # 3 

TO:  Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM:  Francine L. Ramaglia, Town Manager 

DATE: June 6, 2023 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution No. 2023-48 authorizing first amendment to 

addendum to Master Service Agreement and Statement of Work Addendum 

with CivicPlus, LLC. 

Background: 

In May of 2019, the Town Council was presented with three quotes from three vendors for 

website and agenda management software to comply with Section 508 and current ADA laws. 

The town received quotes from MuniCode, CiviPlus, and Grancious. On May 7, 2019, the Town 

Council approved a Master Service Agreement, including a Master Service Agreement and 

Statement of Work Addendum, with Contractor that allows for various Statements of Work to be 

added from time to time that include a term and price specific to that Statement of Work. 

Recommendation: 

Move to approve Resolution No. 2023-43 authorizing the first amendment to Master Service 

Agreement and Statement of Work Addendum with CivicPlus, LLC. 

 


